

OFHP Financing Plan and Execution Plan

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Dec 2017 10:47:24 -0500
Attachments: FHP Financing Plan and Execution Plan.docx (162.49 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the latest turn of OPG's Financing plan. OPG continues to refine with input from rating agencies and ministries. We have embedded some additional comments in the latest draft that we will share back.

OPG is hoping to finalize next week.

Let us know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin